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Matlida Sanders Psc-10-p72 - CED -]

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 9:08 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/1312010 9:07.00 AM

Docket Number: 090042-El

Filename / Path: 090042 Confidential Order.kc.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Copied to gcorders

Mary D.

Faith is the assurance of things hoped for. the conviction of things not seen. Heb. 11:1
Have a Blessed Day.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090042

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL v A?TER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Printed on 12/13/2010 a1 3:38:13 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 631961)
Attachments: 09889-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/13/2010




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN % ANNCOLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE

(850)413-6770

PHublic Serfice Qommizsion

November 3, 2010

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour (CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8796-9466)
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Sourece, Docket Nos, 070001-E1, 090042-E1
and 090169-E1

Dear Ms. Ritenour:
Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of

Gulf Power Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
070001-EI 04024-07
090042-EI 00273-09
090169-EI 03002-09, 04638-09, 04989-09

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
%’ W FPSC CLE"CORRESPONDENCE‘
Ann Cole M;ninim%m mgd mzlcf:w( H
Commission Clerk UMENT NO.
. . ¥ ‘O\l: . MMH‘
AC:kmp —1?15 rRIZUTE
Enclosure
cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation

Stephen Garl, Division of Regulatory Analysis

Lynn Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

Kathryn Cowdery, Office of General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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3/20/2009 10:27 AM

Ruth Nettles ~R5C- 04- Ol 2-CAD -EA DGoOUZ
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 8:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘7( [ .
Date and Time: 3/20/2009 8:55:00 AM /,. m o 2
Docket Number: 090042-El ®
Filename / Path: Order Granting Gulf Power req.kc.doc ?, pﬂ
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver g = =
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090042

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 3:25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 981092)

Attachments: 02429-09.pdf P50 - \(L,2- CFC-E\
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/20/2009



COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER i, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANC

NATHAN A. SKoP

Gulf Power Company.
Susan D. Ritenour

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780

STATE OF LORIDA
&L h‘_{\( .,

Public Service Commission
ADMINISTRATIVE

February 2, 2009

Re: Docket No. 090042-E1

Dear Ms.. Ritenour:

0q0042

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
| Administrstive [ Parties [_§ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._00624-09

LS TPIBUTION:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for confidential classification of certain
information contained in the report entitled Review of Customer Property Damage Claims of Florida's
Four Major Investor-Owned Electric Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Gulf Power
Company, which was filed in this office on January 23, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Dorothy Menasco AD M[NISTRATIVE

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 12:35 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery; Lee Fulcher; Cathi Lindsley
Cc: Mary Macko; Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041, 090042, 090043

Per this e~-mail, | will change the OCR in Dockets 090041, 090042, and 090043 to RCP.

I will also add this message to the correspondence side of the docket file.

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 12:08 PM

To: Lee Fulcher; Cathi Lindsley; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: RE: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041, 090042, 090043

Since RCP staff is assigned o these dockets, | do wish to change the OCR to RCP.
Thanks you for your assistance, and let me know if there is anything further that | need to do.

Kathryn

From: Lee Fuicher

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:50 AM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041, 090042, 090043

Hi, Kathryn,

In Dockets 090041, 090042, and 090043, the OCR listed is ECR, not RCP. If you wish to
change the OCR staff on these CASRs, you can do so by return email.

If you wish to change the OCR to RCP, contact Cathi Lindsley or Dorothy Menasco and let me
know as soon as possible.

} will hold these CASRs until | hear from you.

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
J062L UN2s 3

1/26/2009 FPSC"COHMISSFUH CLERY




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

- o

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090042-EI Date Docketed: 01/23/2009 Title: Request for confidential classification of certain information

Company: Gulf Power Company

contained in the report entitled Review of Customer Property
Damage Claims of Florida's Four Major Investor-Owned Electric
Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Gulf Power

Company .
SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_AAdministrative__Parties_ Comsumer
DOCUMENT NO. 2o le2¥f 09
Official Filing Date: Expiration: - _ . b
Last Day to Suspend: DISTRIBUTION:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) | L i _Lox ] 1 ox [ L ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module Al7

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR Staff K Cowdery

[:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Recommendation to Office of General Counsel NONE 02/23/2009

Order on Confidentiality NONE 04/23/2009

Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 05/26/2009

Staff Counsel K Cowdery

OO N VTHWNRM

OCRs (RCP) G Cryan, L Fisher

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 01/26/2009

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

L Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL () ED MM AG SK

Staff Commissioners ADM

CT ED MM AG SK

|
X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

approved: (/T [ Henl

Date: 01/26/2009

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090042-EI Date Docketed: 01/23/2009 Title: Request for confidential classification of certain -information
contained in the report entitled Review of Customer Property
Damage Claims of Florida's Four Major Investor-Owned Electric

Company: Gulf Power Company Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Gulf Power

Company.
FBSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_@xdminismﬁve__l’arﬁes__(}ozasumer
DOCUMENT NO. (04 24-09
Official Filing Date: ___ Expiration: - DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR [(va D] PIF RAD SSC
Q" dindicates OPR) { i | T | ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al7 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff K Cowdery @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Cowdery 8.
9,
10.
OCRs (RCP) G Cryan, L Fisher 11.
C Vinson 12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/26/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED SK BY NC GH ED SK BI NC
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \ (\(\
the tidentical panel decides the case. A : A
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgg:?ved. 01/26 5%59 { AR
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : IP QO

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerh

Docket No.090042-EI Date Docketed: 01/23/2009 Title: Request for confidential classification of certain information
contained 1in the report entitled Review of Customer Property
Damage Claims of Florida's Four Major Investor-Owned Electric

Company: Gulf Power Company Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Gulf Power
Company .
official Filing Date: _________ Expiration:
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